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a) Touching Jane Doe’s breasts and vagina without prior written and verbal 

consent, in violation of ORS 687.081(1)(a), OAR 334-010-0028(1)(c), and 

OAR 334-010-0029(6);  

b) Touching Jane Doe’s breasts and vagina without articulating or receiving 

acknowledgment of any therapeutic rationale, in violation of ORS 

687.081(1)(a), OAR 334-010-0028(1)(b), and OAR 334-010-0029(5)(b);  

c) Touching Jane Doe’s breasts and vagina without the completion of specialized 

contact hours, in violation of ORS 687.081(1)(a), OAR 334-010-0029(5)(a), and 

OAR 334-010-0028(1)(a);  

d) Touching Jane Doe’s breasts and vagina without a witness present and without 

offering Jane Doe the option to accept or decline having a witness present, in 

violation of ORS 687.081(1)(a), OAR 334-010-0028(1)(c), and OAR 334-010-

0029(6);  

e) Touching Jane Doe’s breasts and vagina with improper and exposed draping, in 

violation of ORS 687.081(1)(a), OAR 334-010-0028(2), and OAR 334-010-

0029(5)(a);  

f) Touching Jane Doe’s breasts and vagina without gloves, in violation of 

ORS 687.081(1)(a) and OAR 334-010-0029(3)(b);  

g) Obtaining Jane Doe’s personal cell phone number from her medical chart 

without her prior authorization, and texting her for personal reasons in violation 

of 45 CFR 164.502(a) and ORS 192.553; and/or  

h) Engaging in unprofessional, dishonorable conduct under the Board of Massage 

Therapy ethical standards in violation of ORS 687(1)(j) and OAR 334-040-

0010(23).  
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Of Attorneys for Plaintiff 
 
Trial Attorneys: Meredith Holley 
   Jennifer Middleton  
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